Chofetz Chaim Day School
was chartered in April, 1947.
The first classes began in Sep-
tember of that year in the
Young Israel building at 610
Forest Avenue. In September
of 1949, Chofetz Chaim
moved to its own home at
3669 Reading Road, which
was occupied until June, 1963,
While a new building was
being completed in the fall of
1963, Ohav Shalom Syna-
gogue generously supplied
classroom space. Finally,
through the dedicated efforts
of our Board of Directors, the
Cincinnati Hebrew Day School
moved to its present modern

quarters in January of 1964.

WE CARE . .. about maintaining an atmosphere for growth.
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